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From: Robert Mayhew

Sent: 16 April 2020 17:42

To: Colin Godfrey

Subject: RE: NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0O015

Colin,

| can confirm that in line with the fourth bullet point on page 33 of the SNH guidance, that
stipulates that; “In peri urban situations, monopoles should be finished to blend in with other
vertical features (ie painted the same colour as adjacent structures such as lamp posts)”, | am
happy that a “standard grey galvanised finish” will suffice for this mast structure in Elsdon. All bar
one of the comparable site locations related to new, recently installed LED lamp posts and these
monopoles are also of a standard grey galvanised finish. It is likely that the request for a matt
finish will not be met initially, but as the mast weathers and tarnishes then the ‘shininess’ of the
new galvanised pole will diminish in time, (2-3 years).

If you have any further questions in relation to this matter please do not hesitate to get in touch.
Kind regards

Robert Mayhew

From: Colin Godfrey

Sent: 16 April 2020 16:24

To: Robert Mayhew

Subject: FW: NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0015

Hi Robert,

Any thoughts on this?

Thanks,

Colin

From: Ton Hosker [
Sent: 16 April 2020 16:

To: Colin Godfrey

Cc: Robbie Kerslake; Nic Densley
Subject: RE: NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0O015
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Dear Colin,

| have been passed the enquiry below relating to the colouring of the mast and before specifying
a RAL colour | just wanted to check whether the standard grey galvanised finish would suffice?
The images below may help to illustrate the standard finish — otherwise it will be no issue for us
to specify the RAL 7035 / (BS 5252 00 A 03) paint coating.

Best regards

Tony


https://www.e-paint.co.uk/Colour_alternatives.asp?cRange=RAL%20Classic&cRef=RAL%207035&metallic2=False&cDescription=Light%20grey

Tony Hosker

Project Manager - Acquisition & Planning

WHP Telecoms Ltd.

401 Faraday Street, Birchwood Park, Warrington, WA3 6GA
Switchboard: +44(0)1925 424 100 Mobile: +44 (0) 7788 101986 Email:

t.hosker@whptelecoms.com

www.whptelecoms.com

Sponsor of RICS Telecoms Forum Conference 2016
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WHP Telecoms Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales (Company Registration Number 360 1208) Registered Office: St
James Business Centre, Wilderspool Causeway, Warrington, Cheshire, WA4 6PS. VAT Registration 711175567.
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From: Colin Godfrey <Colin.Godfrey@nnpa.org.uk>
Sent: 16 April 2020 07:20

Tos Ryan Marsha!

Subject: RE: NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0015
Dear Ryan,

Following on from your e-mail | have sought further clarification from the NNPA
Landscape & Forestry Officer regarding the preferred colour for the mast (see
below). He is advocating use of a light grey matt finish such as RAL 7035 / (BS 5252
00 A 03). Once | receive confirmation from yourselves that a light grey matt finish
will be applied to the mast, | will be in a position to proceed.

| look forward to your early reply.
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Regards,

Colin

Further to your request for an appropriate colour for the mast structure identified
in Application 20NP0015, | will point you to two documents, namely,

e Scottish Natural Heritage (SNH) Siting and Design Guidelines for Mobile

Telecommunications Masts, and
e The Code of Best Practice on Mobile Network Development in England.

The latter document document has been developed and is owned by a working
group comprising: Argiva; English Heritage; the Mobile Operators Association;
National Parks England; and the Planning Officers Society.

In this latter document on page 23 it states that “In all circumstances, the
sensitivity to context of the proposed development should be considered. In
particular, the following general design principles should be regarded as important
considerations in respect of telecommunications development; including: Choice of
suitable designs, materials, finishes and colours to produce a harmonious
development and to minimise contrast between equipment and its surroundings.”

On page 32 of the SNH guidance the subject of colour is addressed and in general,
one should:-

e “Use a consistent colour scheme for all component structures of the radio
base station. Ensure that equipment finishes and colours do not vary and
result in visual confusion.”

e “In skylining situations, masts should generally be light grey in colour”.

e “Green paint finishes rarely succeed in matching the greens of nature and
colour selection should reflect surrounding shades in a neutral fashion rather
than attempt to mimic these”.

e “Any paint finish employed should be matt to reduce reflectivity”.

In the case of the 12.3m. streetwork pole and antennas at Elsdon, since these
structures will be predominantly viewed against a backdrop of the Northumberland
sky when seen from the key receptor sites of the B6341 county road as you cross
the Elsdon Burn in an Easterly Direction and also when using the gated minor
county road to Wiskershiel and Hudspeth Farms, then | would advocate a light grey
matt finish say RAL 7035 / (BS 5252 00 A 03).

| trust that this provides you with the additional information that you require but if
you have any further questions do not hesitate to come back to me.

Sent: 15 April 2020 09:

To: Colin Godfrey


https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=13&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjw9uC7sOvoAhXTgVwKHZFED4YQFjAMegQIARAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nature.scot%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2017-07%2FPublication%25202002%2520-%2520SNH%2520Commissioned%2520Report%2520F00AA508%2520-%2520%2520Siting%2520and%2520Design%2520Guidelines%2520for%2520Mobile%2520Telecommunications%2520Developments%2520in%2520the%2520Highlands%2520and%2520Islands.pdf&usg=AOvVaw1e2nMqOf6rf50fhuboOT_S
https://www.google.com/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=13&cad=rja&uact=8&ved=2ahUKEwjw9uC7sOvoAhXTgVwKHZFED4YQFjAMegQIARAB&url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.nature.scot%2Fsites%2Fdefault%2Ffiles%2F2017-07%2FPublication%25202002%2520-%2520SNH%2520Commissioned%2520Report%2520F00AA508%2520-%2520%2520Siting%2520and%2520Design%2520Guidelines%2520for%2520Mobile%2520Telecommunications%2520Developments%2520in%2520the%2520Highlands%2520and%2520Islands.pdf&usg=AOvVaw1e2nMqOf6rf50fhuboOT_S
https://planningjungle.com/wp-content/uploads/Code-of-Best-Practice-on-Mobile-Network-Development-in-England-July-2013.pdf
https://www.e-paint.co.uk/Colour_alternatives.asp?cRange=RAL%20Classic&cRef=RAL%207035&metallic2=False&cDescription=Light%20grey

Subject: RE: NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0O015

Morning Colin,
Thank you for the below update/ comments.

The colour of the mast can be requested in any colour you like, whichever colour
suits best just note the colour on the decision notice.

Kind Regards,

Ryan Marshall
WHP Telecoms Ltd
401 Faraday Street, Birchwood Park, Warrington, WA3 6GA

d |

From: Colin Godfrey <Colin.Godfrey@nnpa.org.uk>
Sent: 14 April 2020 11:22

Tos Ryan Marshal
cc: Damian Hosker <

Subject: RE: NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0015

Dear Ryan,
Thank you for your e-mail.

| can confirm that the statutory consultation period has now expired and, at the
current time, no objections have been received with letters of support submitted
from Elsdon Village Hall and the Parish Council.

I have also received comments from the NNPA Landscape and Forestry Officer
(attached). While he has raised disappointment at aspects of the application and
associated assessment of impacts (and | would be happy to receive any comments
you may have in response), he has raised no objection. He has however advised in
relation to the colour of the mast that given the visual receptors for the
development that an ‘off-white/light grey mast ought to have the least visual
effect’. In light of the Officers comments and in accordance with paragraph 5.2 of
the Supporting Statement, | would be grateful if you could confirm at your earliest
opportunity the proposed colour of the mast.

Upon receipt of this information | will look to finalise my report and issue a
decision.

Regards,


mailto:Colin.Godfrey@nnpa.org.uk

Colin

Sent: 08 April 2020 11:
To: Colin Godfrey
Subject: NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0015

Dear Colin Godfrey,

NE324 - Elsdon Village Hall - 20NP0015

| hope you're well!
| am contacting you on behalf of Mr Hosker.

| would be grateful if you could please provide me with an update on the above
site.

Kind Regards,

Ryan Marshall
WHP Telecoms Ltd
401 Faraday Street, Birchwood Park, Warrington, WA3 6GA
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WHP Telecoms Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales (Company
Registration Number 360 1208) Registered Office: 401 Faraday Street,
Birchwood Park, Warrington, WA3 6GA. VAT Registration 293349081.

This email and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If
you have received this email transmission in error, please delete it from your
system without copying or forwarding it and notify the sender of the error by
reply email. Please note that any views or opinions presented in this email are
solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the
company. WHP Telecoms Ltd takes all reasonable precautions to ensure that
no viruses are transmitted with any electronic communications, however the
Company can accept no responsibility for any loss or damage resulting
directly or indirectly from the use of this email or any contents or attachments.

Colin Godfrey, Planning Officer
Telephone: 01434 611508

Web: www.northumberlandnationalpark.org.uk/about/planning/

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - This communication is from Northumberland National Park Authority
(NNPA).The Authority’s head office and principal place of business is Eastburn, South Park, Hexham,
Northumberland, NE46 1BS, United Kingdom. If you are not the intended recipient(s) please note that any form of
disclosure, distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it or in any attachments is
strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this communication in error, please delete the email
and destroy any copies of it. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not
necessarily represent those of NNPA.Contractors or potential contractors are reminded that a formal Order or
Contract is needed for NNPA to be bound by any offer or acceptance of terms for the supply of goods or services
Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defects which might affect
any computer or IT system into which they are received, no responsibility is accepted by the NNPA for any loss or
damage arising in any way from the receipt or use thereof. Computer systems of this Authority may be monitored
and communications carried out on them recorded, to secure the effective operation of the system and for other
lawful purpose.
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WHP Telecoms Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales (Company Registration
Number 360 1208) Registered Office: 401 Faraday Street, Birchwood Park, Warrington,
WA3 6GA. VAT Registration 293349081.

This email and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use
of the individual or entity to which they are addressed. If you have received this email
transmission in error, please delete it from your system without copying or forwarding it
and notify the sender of the error by reply email. Please note that any views or opinions
presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those
of the company. WHP Telecoms Ltd takes all reasonable precautions to ensure that no
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Colin Godfrey, Planning Officer
Tel: 01434 611508 (x210)
Mob:

IMPORTANT NOTICE - Disclaimer - Officers are expressly required not to make defamatory statements
and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
communications. Any such communication is contrary to ICT policies and outside the scope of the
employment of the individual concerned. Northumberland National Park Authority will not accept any
liability in respect of such communication, and the employee responsible will be personally liable for
any damages or other liability arising.

Robert Mayhew, Head of Conservation
Tel: 01434 611539 (x277)
Mob: 07502 223320
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and not to infringe or authorize any infringement of copyright or any other legal right by email
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